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TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: PAULA KING, INTERIM DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: MARCH 6, 2017

SUBJECT: Change Order #1 with Columbia Gas of Kentucky for the Liberty/Todds
Road Section Phase 2 Improvement Project

Request: Request Council authorization to execute Change Order #1 in the amount of
$208,884.69 with Columbia Gas of Kentucky for additional work for the Liberty/Todds Road
Section Phase 2 Improvement Project for a new contract price of $354,445.69.

Purpose of Request: On December 5, 2013 (Resolution 640-2013), Council authorized
execution of a Construction Contract in the amount of $145,561 with Columbia Gas of Kentucky

for relocation of utilities for the Liberty/Todds Road Section Phase 2 Improvement Project.

Division of Engineering has approved Change Order #1 in the amount of $208,884.69 for
additional construction costs. New contract total is $354,445.69.

Cost in this budget year and future budget years: Cost in FY17 budget is $208,884.69. No
additional funds are anticipated for construction in future years.

Are the funds budgeted: Funds are budgeted as follows: 3160-303202-3211-91713

File Number: 0277-17
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